
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

RFI Number: 72069522RFI00001
Issuance Date: March 17, 2022
Due Date and Time: March 31, 2022, 15:00 (CAT, i.e. Burundi time)
SUBJECT: United States Agency for International Development (USAID)/Burundi

HIV/AIDS Activities

Dear Interested Parties,

The United States Agency for International Development’s Mission in Burundi  (USAID/Burundi) posts this Request
for Information (RFI) to collect written information for upcoming HIV/AIDS Activities.

This RFI is issued solely for information-gathering and planning purposes. This is not a Request for Proposal (RFP)
or a Request for Application (RFA) and is not to be construed as a commitment by the United States Government
(USG) to issue any solicitation or Notice of Funding Opportunity, award a contract or assistance agreement on the
basis of this RFI, or pay for any information voluntarily submitted as a result of this request. Responses to this RFI
must not be portrayed as proposals and will not be accepted by the USG to form a binding agreement. It should be
noted that responding to or providing comment on this RFI will not give any advantage to any organization in any
subsequent procurement(s), if such procurement(s) is released. USAID will not provide answers to anything
submitted in response to this request. USAID posts its competitive business opportunities on www.beta.sam.gov or
www.grants.gov. It is the potential offeror’s/applicant’s responsibility to monitor these sites for announcements of
new opportunities. Responses to this RFI may be used by USAID without restriction or limitation.

Responses to this RFI must be addressed to the Agreement Officer Benjamin Lawrence at blawrence@usaid.gov and
submitted by email to the Acquisition and Assistance Specialist Liliane Gatunange, at lgatunange@usaid.gov no later
than the date and time shown above. Please include RFI Number 72069522RFI00001 in the subject line. Responders
will not receive individualized feedback. All inquiries concerning this RFI must be directed only to the email
addresses identified above. Hard copy submissions will not be accepted nor will phone inquiries be entertained.

Thank you for your interest in USAID/Burundi’s programs and we look forward to your comments.

Best regards,

Benjamin Lawrence,
Agreement Officer
Office of Acquisition and Assistance (OAA)
USAID Rwanda and USAID Burundi

http://www.beta.sam.gov/
http://www.grants.gov/
http://www.grants.gov/
mailto:blawrence@usaid.gov
mailto:lgatunange@usaid.gov


Attachment 1: How to Submit a Response

Interested parties wishing to participate should submit their responses to the questions listed in Attachment 3
electronically to Liliane Gatunange, at lgatunange@usaid.gov. Responses to this RFI will be accepted within the due
date stated above. You will receive only an electronic confirmation acknowledging receipt of your response but will
not receive individualized feedback or suggestions.

Responses may contribute to upcoming activity design(s). However, this RFI will not be construed as a commitment
by the U.S. Government (USG) to issue any solicitation, award any grant, or pay for any information submitted as a
result of this request.

No basis for claims against the U.S. Government shall arise as a result of a response to this RFI or from the USG’s
use of such information. USAID/Burundi will not respond to any telephonic or other inquiries regarding this notice.

The submitted response should include:

1. Heading:
● Reference Number: 72069522RFI00001
● Name / Email
● Affiliation/ Organization
● Address

2. Responses to questions presented in Attachment 3



Attachment 2 - Background and Technical Context

According to 2021 Spectrum modeling, Burundi’s HIV prevalence is 1 percent among adults aged 15-49. Among
adults over age 15, prevalence is 1.3 percent. Prevalence varies according to age group. The most affected age group
is 40-49 years old among both males and females (3.0 percent). Comparatively, prevalence for those 30-39 years is
1.4 percent, and for those 20-29 years is 0.5 percent. Overall, there is a trend toward urbanization (2.2 percent in
Bujumbura Mairie versus 0.8 percent in Bujumbura Rural) and feminization of the epidemic (1.1 percent in women
versus 0.8 percent in men) among those in the age range 15-49 years.

HIV prevalence also varies by province. Among adults 15-49 years, the highest prevalence is documented in
Bujumbura Mairie (2.3 percent), Kirundo and Gitega (1.2 percent each), and the lowest in Rutana (0.4 percent),
Cankuzo (0.5 percent) and Muramvya (0.5 percent) (Figure 2.1.1). Geographic analysis of Spectrum data shows a
higher prevalence in 1) provinces traversed by major international transport routes and 2) provinces with large key
population hotspots. Migratory patterns across different regions of the country have an effect on both short- and
long-term continuity of treatment rates as well as prevalence data. Anecdotal reports suggest that as many as 3,000
HIV clients have been displaced and could be a major factor contributing to lower continuity of treatment rates in
some provinces.

Burundi has made remarkable progress in its HIV response over the past five years, and the country is near to
achieving sustained epidemic control as of FY2022 in full partnership with the National AIDS Control Program
(NACP), and aligned with planned investments from the Ministry of Public Health and the Fight Against AIDS
(MSPLS) and the Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis, and Malaria (GFATM). In collaboration with those
partners USAID through the PEPFAR program supports the Government of Burundi through the clinical cascade,
prevention, gender based violence prevention and response, support to orphans and vulnerable children, and key
populations as well as strengthening the supply chain and the laboratory systems and procuring HIV commodities.



Attachment 3: Requested Information/Questions

The purpose of this RFI is to allow individuals and/or organizations to contribute to the USAID/Burundi
programming by providing innovative ideas, identifying gaps and challenges and suggesting strategies necessary to
address issues in different areas of the HIV response in Burundi to reach HIV epidemic control.

USAID/Burundi is interested in gathering feedback on the following questions. It is not required to answer all the
questions to submit a response:

Clinical and Community HIV Programming
1. What are the gaps in the HIV responses in Burundi?
2. What approaches would be effective to address those gaps?
3. How can USAID/Burundi effectively involve the community in achieving HIV epidemic control?
4. What are some effective approaches to harmonize (and complement) strategies and approaches that can

improve equity to accelerate HIV epidemic control?
5. What is the best way to improve accountability in HIV programming in Burundi?
6. What are the unexplored channels through which we can find HIV+ children?
7. What are effective ways to properly address interruption to treatment?

HIV Community Led Monitoring (CLM)
8. What role can the community and beneficiaries play in monitoring the quality of HIV services?
9. What priority services should the Activity focus on?
10. What priority geographic areas should the Activity focus on?

Orphans and Vulnerable Children (OVC)
11. How can the OVC program help address nutritional needs to improve the OVCs outcomes in Burundi?
12. How does the OVC program contribute to improving the socio-economic status of supported

households beyond attending savings groups?
Your interest to compete

13. Based on the interested organization's implementation of similar programs (as presented in Attachment
2), please provide lessons learned that USAID/Burundi should consider as it refines this requirement,
especially in terms of technical solutions that worked (and why), solutions that did not work (and why),
risks associated with similar operational environments, and other opportunities/constraints that would
impact success in this instance. Please also note the type of award mechanism that was utilized in the
past activity(ies).

14. How likely is your organization to consider competing for an activity in one of the above  subject
matters? Please select one of the below expressions of interest that best represents your organization’s
feeling about this opportunity:
● Our organization is strongly interested in this development opportunity.
● Our organization is moderately interested in this development opportunity.
● Our organization is not interested in this development opportunity.

No other documents or information are requested at this time. USAID/Burundi asks respondents to not send any
additional information other than what is requested above.

----------------End of the document---------------
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